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Alan Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
io: 
Cc: 

Catherine Myers 
Monday, 10 July 2017 8:47 PM 
Alan Stone; Jason Cremona 
Matt Sheens; Niki Dimopoulos 

Subject: Fwd; Strictly Commercial in Contidenc~ • Notification of Conviction [CM­

lEGALFrD.£3979] 
Attachments: 1076_001.pdf; .ATT00001.htm 

tHJason 

Thanks for forwarding. I have asked Steve (in his absen~e Martt} to keep me update on any actions we may choose to 
take. Can we please discuss at the Exec meeting tomorrow? 

Alan, copy as FYI. 

·Catherine 

Begin forwarded message: 

.From: Jason Cremona 
Oate: 10 July 2017 at : 
To: Catheri'ne Myers 
Subject: 1FW: Strktly Commercial in Confidence- Notification of Conviction {CM~lEGAf..FID239791 

Cat:herlne, 

P!ea.se note the attached c-0m:spondence from Crown. 

I have forwarded to MlM and Compliance for their noting. 

Essentially, we will look to seek address this matter, from a CSE; per$f)ec-tive, once the employees 
have returned ;,~nd are in a position to respond. Understanding that Compliance are consiclering an 
investigation hrto this matter, this wilt dearly inform the action we would take from assessine the 
licensing of the individuals in qm~stion . 

Essemia!ht this may involve issuing a show cause to the individu a1s, or unde·rstanding thl:> i!. a matter 

that may not directly impede upon the suit01bility of the individuals {notfr<1ud, theft, etc related), it 
m<Jy just require a notification .advising of the matter and reference that this may be used to support 
any further action !>hould the individuals c,ommit an offon~e wfli<:h questions suitability. 

Regar<ls 

Jason Cremona CPA 
11-cting Director, Licensing 
Victorran Commisskm for Gambling and liquor negulation 
12 Sllell£>y Street, Rkhmond Victoria, 3121 
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From: Felicia Fra.gapane 
Sent : Monday, 10 July 2017 3:28 PM 
To: Jason Cremona 
Subject : Strictly Commercial in Confidence ~ Notification of Conviction fCM·LEGALFID23979l 

Dear Mr Cremona, 

Jn Ms Fitzpatrick's absence, please find attaohed letter from Ms Michelle Fietding, Group 
General Manager - Regulatory and Compliance1 for your perusal. 

ililliilii any queries 'Nith regards to same, you can contact Ms. Fielding directty on 

Kind regards, 

Felicia f ragapane I Licensing .and Admin Officer 

w: www.crownmefboume.corn.au 



• 
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10 July 2017 

Ms Alex Fitzpatrick 
Director J.tcensing 

'=ROWN 

Vfct.orian Commission for Gambling ~mi Liquor Regulation 
49 Eltzabeth Street 
Riotimond VIC 312l 

By email 

Strictly CommerdaJ ln COnfidence 

Dear Ms Fitzpatrick 

Notification of CQnvictlon 

We refer to the conversatio" between Mr Joshua Preston (Chief legal Officer - Australian 
Resorts) and Ms CatherfrH? Myers and to the .enclosed Crown .Res.orts ASX Media Release in 
respect of the conviction of 17 current am:1 two former employees of the Crown ResQrts 
limited group. 

As required b\t the c .. sino Special E mplcyee lkence Conditions and pur!:uant to section 57 of 
the Coslntt Control Act 19.91 (Vic}, Crown Melboume LTmited, In its capacity as the 
'Openitor', form.ally notrnes that the following licensed empk>vees nave been convicted by 
the Sha~ghai Baoshan Distnct Court of contraventions of ArtfcJe 303. Clause 1 and Article 25, 
Clauie 1 of the Criminal t.aw of the People~-; Republic of Chino: 

Name 
Jason O'Connor 

Alfread Gomez 

Jerry Xuan 
Jane Pan 

Ucence Number Sentence {Commencing 13 Oct 2016) 
=-~--;i--~~~~---~~~......;;;~~~~-'-~-t 

lO months imprisonment 
10 months imprisonment 

9 month!> imprisonment 

9 months irnprl.sonment 

The particulars of lhe offence aod other relevant details of 'the c:onllictions are >et out in the 
ASX Media Release. 

Due to thelr present incareeratt<m, the above licensed employees are not ln a posltlon to 
personally notify the VCGLR of their conviction. 

Please ru>ta th1H this !Mormatlot') i~ provtded on a "stridty commen::ia! in confidence" basrs 
and shoufd not be disclosed to other third parties, iridudlrlg through ariy application made­
under the Freedom of lnformution Act 1982 (Vic). 

('.11::iwn Mei001Jr11q Umnad' A8N 4'; (X)) 97.J 26:? 
cotaiWf~tW,!Re~{:iautho1mk v~ 30£l:i AustmHa lalepl'lone + 61 31129':? aaaa Fa;;slmiie +61 s 929'2 0000 

crownmeJb<lumo,~m.au 
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(b 

Should you !lave any queries regarding the ab<lve, please contact me directly on -

Michelle Fielding 
Group General Manage - Regulatory and Compllance 

End 

COMP1.lANCE_26SA00.1 



Cor.tae.1:: 
DtreGl f'lv:ine: 

10101v 20J7 

Ms Alei< Fitzpatrick 
Oirector Ucenslog 

CROWN 

Vkto:rian Commission for Gatttbling and liquor Regulatron 
49 Elitabeth Street 
Rlchmond VIC 31.21 

By ematl 

Strictly Commercial in Confidence 

D~ar Ms Fitzpa'tri c~ 

Notiflc:atton of Conviction 

VCG.0002.0005.0007 _0005 

We refer to the conversation bet•.veen Mr Jo!.hua Preston (Chief legal Officer - Australian 
Resorts) and Ms Catherine Myer.s and to th~ enclosed Crown Resorts ASX Media Release in 
respecl of the conviction of 17 current and two former employees pf t~e Crown Resorts 
limited group. 

As required by the Casino Spec!al Employee Uc~nte Condftions and pursuant to sectil-0n 57 of 
the Casino Control Act 1:99l (Vk:), Crown Melbourne Umited, in its capacity as the 
'Operator', formally notifies that th~ following llceosed employees have been convicted by 
the Shanghai Baoshan Oistric;l Court or <:ontraventions of Article 303, Clause 1 and Article 25, 
CJause 1 of the Criminal taw cf the Ptwpfe's Republic of Chim1: 

Name Ucence Number Sent~nce (Comrnen6ng 13 Oct 2016} 
i--~~~~~~~~~+-~~ -~"'""'"IP.-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---

J as on O'C<mnof 10 months imprisc)l'\ment 

Alfread Gomez 10 months impriSOflment 
Jerry Xuan 9 months imprisonment 

Jane Pan 9 months Imprisonment 

n1e particulars of the offence and othet relevant details of the convictions are set out fn tfle 
ASX Media Releasti. 

Due to their present lnt.arcerati<.m. the above !lcensecf employees are not i11 a position to 
personally notify the VCGl.R of otheir c.~nvictlon. 

Please tu:>~ that thls information i$ provided on a "strictly <:ommercial Jn confidence- basis 
and ~hould not be disclosed to other third parties, Including through any apprfcation made 
under the- Frefl:dl)m of Information Act 1982 (Vic). 

CtoWfl Me!oo11rie Limile.d ABN GU coo 973 262 
ccl<l1%'1\l'>ltill'l!eg-~'l1tt1!3ariK Vic'J:1r1~aooo lll.11'!1ruill le~'looo ~ s1 3 ~~2 881!8 F•~'Tl!<J ·i-6 i 3 sm 6ii00 

- crowrunelboume.com.au 
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Sho1,1ld you have any queries regarding the above, please contact me directly on -

Michelle Fielding 
Group General Manager - Regulatory and Compliance 

Encl 
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